- . o R AL
v OiiC /i1 b SR 065
Yy 1 Key 1092
IICT AN
OLIGTIAL: TRUNCH

COMMISSTION ON TTUMAN RIGHTS
Eighth Session
SUMMARY RLCORD CF THI TVO HUNDKED AND SIXTY-FIFTH METTING

Held et Ieadguerters, New York,
cn Wednesday, 23 April 1952, at 2.40 p.m.

COLWTTNTS:
Recommendatione concerning international respect for the
pelf-dotermination of pecples (A/L,102, A/L1.106; A/2112;
B/Cw.4 /657, B/CN.L /516, F/CN.4 /649, B/Cl.4 /662, E/CN.L/663,
n/ci.h /664 ; m/en.b/L,26/Rev.1, E/CN.4/1.32, E/CIT.4/L.32/Rev.1
and Corr.l, L/oN.4/1.33, E/CN.4/1.34, B/CN.4/L.35, B/CN.k/L.36,
m/erb/r.37, B/Ct.4/1.38, F/CNM/L.29, B/CILY/L.LO, E/CN.L/L.40/Rev.1,
EfCN.b/L, B/cwb/r.be, B/CH.L/L.AL3, F/CN.A/LAE) (continued)

o et A s .

Chelrman: Mr., MATIK (Lebanon)

Rapportovr:  Mr, WHITLAM Auctralia

et el

(14 p.)
52-5332



£/CM.4 /32,265

Pare 2

.
Merbors:

Mr, NISCT
12, VALINZUELA

Mr. CHING PAONAI

LZMT Boy

}r. CACSIN
tr, IARCU
Irs. MIETA
M. AZKOUL
Mr, WATLED
Mir. BORATYIISKT
lrs. RUSSEL
Mr, KOVALENKO
M. MCROZOV
Mr. HOARE

Mrs., ROOSEVELT
. BRACCO
Mr, JEVREMOVIC

Bel=zium

Chile

China

Toyot

Frence

Greece

Indla

Lebanon

Pakistan

Poland

Sweden

Ukrainian Sgviet Socialist Republic
Union of Soviet Sorialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Vorthern Ireland

United States of Amerlca
Uruguey

Repregentatives of speciallzed agencios:

Mr. MORLLLET
Mr. ARMALDO

International Labour Orgenisation (ILO)

United Mations Fducatlional, Sclentific

and Cultural Orzanization (UNESCO)

Repregentatives of non-governmentzl organizaticns:

Catecory A:

Miss SENDER

Misa KAHN

International Confederation of Iree
Trade Unions (ICFTU)

World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)

/Category B



T/CN.b /SR, 265

Pare 3
Gotagory 3 end Rocister:
M., NOLDI Corriselion of the Churciss on Inter-
: national Affairs
Mg, TARGONS Tnternstional Council of VWomen (ICW)
Mg, HYMER ) International TFederation cf Rusiness
Yrs, SOULEN ) and Professional Women
Mra. ROEB International Federation of University
Women
Mr, BEER Tnternational Leazue for the Richts of Man
Mrg, PEILLIFS Tiaison Cormlttes of Women's International
_ Organizations
Mra, VALSER Vomen's International League for Peace
and Freedom (WILPF)
Mr. JLCOBY Vorld Jewish Congress (WJC)
A ¥ra. POLSTEDY Vorld Union for Progressive Judaisn
Seerctariat:
Mr. LUMPHI?J?'r Director, Huran Rights Division
Mr, INS ) y : : ’
Migs KITCHEN ) Secretorles of the Commission

RICOIMMINDAT JONS CONCERNING IdATTMALICH L RESPECT FOR THE SELF-DUTERMITATION OF
PLOPLES (A/1.,102, A/L.106; . /2112; T/CN.4/657, B/CN.4/516, E/CN.:/649,
n/ca.k /662, B/CN.L/663, E/CN.U/G6k; E/CN.4/7..26/Rev.1, T/CH.4/L.32,
B/CN.4/L.32/Rev,1 and Corr,l, E/CN,A/L.33, B/CN.4/L.3%, B/cu.b/L.35,
T/cw.b/1.36, n/cm.k/L.37, E/CU.L/1,38, E/CN.L/L.39, E/CN.4/L.kO,
B/onLb/L.bo/Rev. 1, B/CHLb/L M, B/Cw.A/L b2, B/CH.4/LA3, B/on. b /L)

(continued)

et i

The CHAIRMAN requested the Cormission to continue its study of the
draft resoluticns and amendmenta before 1t and hcpod that it would soon be
able to vote, He asked the Indien represcntative vhether she éccepted the
Igyptian amendment (E/CN.4/L,36), since che had scoepted the Polish amendment
(z/cu.h/L.b2), |

Mrs. MEEDA (India) replied that ehe zccepted the Eayptian amendment
and askod whether she would be sllowed to substlitute the word "administration"
for the word "sovereignty" in parsgraph (2) of the operative pert of her revised
draft resolution (E/CN,4/L,26/Rev,1l) to dring 1t Into closer concordance wit
the wording of the Charter,

/Mr. MOROZOV



Mr, MORCZOV (Union of Soviet Souialist Renublics) considered the
Lebrnese draft recolution on recommeniations to be adiressed to Ctotes Mepbers of

the Unite’ Tations (E/T.L/L.10) to Le very useful. It addled nothing new to the

obliguoione lald cowm in Artlcle 77 of the Charter, but deservel supoort from all

who wishedl to cchieve the objectives which the Lebanese delegation hal set forth
in the preanble. He proceeded to onalyse the various pavazraphs of Article 73
of the Charter, with particular reference to perugr ph (e) relatinz to the

.

nformation vhich Statss wers obliged to transmit on the Non-Self-Governing

e

=3

crritories under thelr adnministretion. The only reservation made in that
paragranh referred to such limitation as security and congtitutional
consiferationg might reguire. Hence, he argued, any other information, even of a
political reture, and particulsrly information on prosress in the struggle for
natior:s? self-determination should be transmitted by the administering States,
No Stete coo?” plead the exlmencies of security for refusing to transmit the
information reverred to in the Lebenese proposel. The latter was therefore in
the snirit of isrticle 73 and the USSL delesation woull support it.

Turning to the second Lebanese iraft resolution (E/CN.L/L.41)
concerning the anpointment of an #d hos committes, he scid that, while
appreciating the motivee for nronosing the eatsblishment of thet cormittee, he

felt 1t wonuld be premature at that stagze to try to orgnnize the General /ssembly

cr

at its eighth sgesslon, It would be preferable to wait until the Economic
and Socisl Council and the General ‘sserbly had had time teo consider the resulte

of the Commission's work. The methods for contiming that work, which was far
from its finel stage, could then be determined,

Referring to the comments made nt the morning meeting by the
United Kinglom remresentative, Mr. MOROZOV sa2id he was pleased to agree with
him on the discrevancies which he had indicated betieen the United States draft
resclution (E/CN.4/L.32/Rev.1) =nd the article zdopted by the Commisegion, On
the other hand, he criticised the United Kingdom representotive for treating
the United States draft resolution snd the Indi=n one (B/CT.4/L. LU/ ev.1) on
a par and implying that they should hoth be rolected.

Since paragraph (1) of the Indisn 3.7t resslution underlined a
princinle of impertance for the mzintensnce of In teorationsl neace and security,
the USER delegation would vote foxr 1t. He tock issve with the United Xingdom

representative for hie attempto to nersuade the Commlssion to reject the Indian

/draft resolution



E/CH. /SR ,065

Page 5

draft resolution on the pretext tha+ it savoursd of the ideas of the
Curich Union., The USSR delecabtion hal never claimed to have the monopoly
~onagtrnetive pronodala end thousht that the Commliesion achlevel vseful results
tarongil the Jolnt work of all ite members. IHe realized the difficulties of
the United Kingdom which, as a colonial Power, vag unsble to encourage national
liberation wovemeontes; but that in no way affected the neel to carry out the
princinle of the self-determination of peoples.

The United Ststes amendment (E/CN.L/L.L3) to the Fgyntian smendment
(E/CW.4/L,25) to the draft resolution submitted by India (T/CN.4/L.25/rev.1),
ras enother sten backwarde compared with the progrees achieved by the Commission

in 2dopting the article for insertion in the covenants (Z/CN.4/G63). The

-t

exampliz of the Tunisian questﬁon shoved that some Tmited llations bodies
aometimes refused to place on their cjendns 1tems nrofouncly aflecting the

implementaticn of the »rincinle of the sz2lf~determination of veopnies. The USI®

Cu
D
H
m
‘n.

against the Unlted States amendment.

O

Tion wou11 therefore vote

Mr. VAITED (Pskistan) oppoeed any nronosel to limit the implementat: on
of the principle of the celf-determination of peoples or to nullify the effectn

»

of the Comnissien's decisicon, e doubtedl whether the French draft resolution
(/e 4 /L. 3k /Rev ) onl

regrect of thot right, On the other hand, he took a lavourable view of soume

A effectively eztoblish o nrocelure for ensuring

passages In the Lebenese drcoft resolution wihich suggested that international

bodies schoull vlay 2n lmport- nt port in Implerenting the principle. He shared
the opinion of the Tgyntian delegation on the plebiscite cuestion and felt thatb
1t would be inconceiveble to demand that o reorle should wait for Unilted Iation-

+

auvthorizatien belore exercising ite risht to exvrese its wishe

[N
o2}

Mr. C2SSIH (Fronce), in reply to the speakers vho seemed to be
criticising the I'rench delezation for the way in which 1% conceived the
Commiesion's work, saii that the preparatisn of reccumeniations concerning
respect for the self-~determination of peoples was 2n underteking in no way
inferior to thet of drafting an article on that rizht for inclusion in the
covenants, The French delez tion considered that certsin legal concepts and

tasic princinles shoull be stuiled pending the conclusion ani applicetion of the

/covenants,



ccvenants, Although the Ceoumission had no enntrol over the political data, it

ad to concern itself with the legal arnd technical problems of
ipternaclonal 1o, ronce was genulnely trying to acccmplich sericus and

conatreehive work.

Phile Trance was most anxious that international conmitments sheuld
Ta respected, and recognized the implications of the right of self-determinatior

of rpeoples, he pointed nut that the United Nations Charter was not the only

docurent coverning internsitional relations. TFrance did not consider

ol cormitments to be unchanzeatvle; they were subject Lo revision

(8

bus should remaln inviclate as long as they were in force.

Te drew attenticn 1o what seemed to him to be a misinterpretation of
tha Charter, namely to argue that States were obliged to transmit political
informution concerning Non-delf-Governing Territories under their administration
Article 73 of the Charter stipulated in that comnexion the transmission only of
statistienl and other inforration of a technical nature on ecorcmic, social and
cultural conditions, There was no reference whatever to political information.
Arbitrary distincetions could not be mede in the case of some Gtates by asking
more of them than was required by the Charter, while scme other States refused
to supply ianformation cencerning their cwn territeries. France internded to
fulfil its obligations but wanted all States to be on an equal footing., It
conld nbt adrit that scome oprressed peoples shcould have the right to state
Nelr claims while others were cbliged to suffer in silence because tne
Covernmznt responsible for thewm did not administer Neon-Self-Governing
Territories.

Reverting to his earlier point that the Ccmmission nuglit to study

ertain bvasic legal concerts, he remarkad that the competence of the Commission
on Human Rights was not all—embracing ard that it was therefore for the

General Assembly to request the comretent United Nations bodies, cuch a

]

the

Internationsl Law Cemmisgion and UNE.LCO, to clarify the concepts cormected with
the seli-determination of peonles.

Turning to the draft resolutions and amendments, he stated that the
prearble of the Indian draft (B/CH.4/T..5/Rev.l) ocuzht to stand, but that he did
not agree with the operative part whicihi distinguiched between adrministering and
non-administering States, Several amendments liad teen moved to the operative part,
If the Ccnmission adopted the Egyptisn amendment (1/CN.4/L.30), the United Natiors
would be called upon frequently to intervene in problems of minor importance which
States could easily settle among themselves, as was illustrated by the

Chandernagore plebisclte which had raised no difficulty between India and France,
/While the



L/CH.4/SR, 065
Page 7

While the United States amendment (B/CH.4/L.43) to the ¥oyntian emend-
mont vas more Flewible then the latter, it was gtill too catesgorical beoeeouse, i
w United Natlions did not recommend the nlebiscite, no other way remained ooen.

The T-ligh emendment (B/CH.4/L.42) ceemed acceptable to the i'rench
dolemntion becouge it merely osuggested the vlebiscite as a means whereby the
people could express their wishes and did not dblige the United Hations to talke
un the matter.

_ The first Lebanese draft resolution (&/CN,L/L.L40) made an svbitrary
distinction between administering States and non-adninistering States. The
second draft provosal, concernlng the appointment by the General Assembly of an
ad hoc committee (B/Cn. h/T.h1), a taclt recognition of the need to undertale
leral studies in connexion with the gelf-determinatlon of peoples. But new organs,
particulerly political organg which might come between States and the General
Assembly or the Securlty Council, should not be established for that purpose.
Althoughh no aspect of human experience should be foreiyn to the Commission on
Human Rights, it neverthelesg had to keep within ita terms of reference. The
work of 211 United Nations bodles fitted into a gencral patterﬁ, which would
be possible only if each of them kept within its mendate.

In concluslon, he recalled that 1t would be inexpedient and dangerous
to set the vast wmachinery of the Unlted Nations in motion each time the slightest
nroblem arose between States. If the questlion of a plebiscite cropped up at
every turn, it would be a perpetval source of worry to the most peace-loving

nersons and would be likely to divert them Trom the mose useful efforts for

coumion prosrerity or constructive socicl reforms,

Nr.'HOA 1 (United in gdom), in reply to the USSR representative,
evplonined that at the 26Lth meeting he had compured the United States draft
resolution (T/CN.L4/L.32/Rev.1l) to the Indian draft resolution (E/CH.4/L.2€/Rev.1)
werely in order to bring out the fact that the effect of both drafts would be
to impose nbligations only on States responsible for the cdministration of

lon-Self-Governing Territories. The article the Cormission hed adopted (E/CN.4/G63,
made no such distinction but the article propesed by the Soviet Union delesation
and re jected by the Cormission made precisely that distinction. He was surprised
that the USSR revnresentative had construed his remarks as evidence of prejudice
on the part of the United Kingdem delegation; on the contrary, they were an
objoctive gtatement which he would have made whatever delegation had sponsored

the rejected erticle, /Mr. WHITLAM



-

Ve, WHITLAM {Australia) reminded merhors that they were sitting ao a

Mmetional commigsion and should avoid political diccussicn., 1In the debate

mothe principls of

gelf-determination, some hasic conalderatlons, which might

1"

hroadly be srouped under the heading "jurisdiction,” had been larsely ignored,

One such conoidevation was the limit to the concept of self-determination set

by the Charter, a fundemental instrument, but none the legs a treaty. The

concent wng expressed there as a principle but the provisions concerning Non-

Lelf-Governing Territories and Trust Territories did not come under it, ‘nothe:n
de

ion was that the Unlted Nations was an organization of whiclh the units

0
}Jo
(')
d—

sone
wore sovereign State s end that it could not therefore legislate for those Statec,
A third consideration was that the covenant was Intended to be a legally bindin:
ingtrument and the proposed article did not comply with requirements of such =2
covenant,
The Commission had begun with o principle which it had transformed

into an idea, and now that ldea was to be extended into a third paragraph. The

gtrallsn delegation had no quarrel with the idea behind that paragraph -- the
oroblem of the world's raw materials -- but 1ts inclusion wes an extensicn of the
idiea of zmelf-detevmination into a new field for which no provision had been made
“nd no limit set, If the probvlem of the world's raw materials was to he covered
ry the principle of self-determsination of peoples, then there was no reason vhy
she problem of minorities should not also come under that principle. Indeed the
rench draft resolution (E/CN,L/L.34/Rev.l) yery properly urged that o study

ween | the self-determaination of peoples and

(;.

ghould be made of the relations be
the protection of minorities". TIdeas might be used as weapons, and the Australinn

delesation would urge that, as a weapon, "self-determination'should be handled

Mr., AZ¥OUL (Lebancn) said that his delegation had Just submitied a
~evised veralon of its original drart resoluticn (B/CN.4/L.40/Rev.l) so that the
last paragraph of the preamble should more accurately represent the real situastliom.

e djssented from the Relpian reprotenietive's stntement that the
Tobanese draft resolution went further than the Chaxter. The General Assembly
1teelf had affirmed, in resolutions 1Lk (IT) and 327 (iV), that the voluntary
transmission of information was in conformity wi the epirit of Article 73 of

the Charter. /In reply
i RN



A |

B/Cu L /rR 205

e LEe 9

In reply to the French representative, who had criticized the Lebanes»
¢raft resclution on the grounds that it made an arbitrary distinction between the
States Mezberz of the United Netions, he pointed out that even if no distinction
'as possible in matters of principle, the same was not true in practice. Since
only & certain number of States were responsible for Non-Self-Governing
Territories, it scemed natural to impose special obligations cn them, as the
Czarter in fact did.

His delegation's draft resolution recommended the General Assembly to
recomnend States llembers of the United Nations responsible for the administration

. »
wr

of Nen-3Self-Governing Territories volunterily to supplement the informoation they
had transmittzd becaussz in crder to cbtain a reply it was sometimes advisable to
repeat o request. In General Assembly resolution 144 (II) the expression
"should be.,. encouraged" was used, and in Generel Assembly resolution 327 (IV)
"Ixpresses the hope”; the use of the word "recommend” would therefore merely
slgnify that the General Assembly attached importance to the matter,

The suggested procedure would in fact be favourable to the States
responsible for the administration of Non-Self-Governing Territories, inasmuch
as 1T would leave it to them voluntarily to trensmit the informution in questica.
The Iebanese Jdraft resolution was the only cne which czlled for siuple, direct
and positive action,

In reply to the objecticns raised to the second Lebanese draft resol:-
tion (E/CW.L/L.41Y, Mr. Azkoul observed that the wording of the draft made it
clear thet the ad hoc committee proposed to be appointed would not usurp any of
the functions of other United Nations bedies, The appointment cf a new body
would avcid overlcading the existing bodies and leave the General Asscunly s tb
sole judge cf the recommendations submitted to it. Replying to criticisms by
Yugoslavia and the USSR, he explained that the draft resolution provided that the
proposed ad hoc commities should report to the eighth session of the Ceneral
Assembly because its appointument would have to bLe approved at the seventh sesgsion,

Mr. Azkcul then explained his delegation's attitude towards the various

draft resolutions.,

As he had pointed out befere, althou™ a principle should be enunciated
in general terms, recommendations concernine its aprlication should be precise and
contain certain restrictions. e would bear that fact in nind when voting on the
United States draft resclution (E/CH.4/L.32/Rev.l) and the varicus amendrnents to it.

/Ee was



E/CN.L/SR.265
Page 10

He was preparcd to suppert the Indien draft resolution (E/CH.4/L.06/
Rev.l), in which he would, however, surgest certain alterations. The goecond
parasraph of the preamble seemed to imply that colonialism could be tolerated on
condition that its object was to bring the blessings of civilization to the
gubJject peoples or to help them to develoup their national resources. That was &
dangerous principle end might be used by a State as a pretext for occupyinn a
territory, even by force. In paragraph (1) of the operative part, it would be
better to recommend the Stetes Members of the United Naticns to "respect" the

independence of nations rather than to "

guarantee" it, which might be ¢ifficult.
With regard to paragraph (¢), he thought the recomnendation which comprised the
gecond part of that psragrarh went too far. It would be better to recommend
Stetes Members to grant the right of self-deterwination to pecples waich made a
"general and persistent demand" for it. The addition of those words would mean
that the demand would have to be made bty the great majority of the population
and should not be the outcome of a passing wave of enthusiasm or en ephemeral
reaction to some isnlated incident. The last words of the paragraph might be
"through a plebiscite which, if appropriate, should be held under the auspices
of the United Nations".

He thanked the Freach delegation for filling a gap on which the
Cormission had remarked at the beginning of its proceecdings. It was true that a
thorough study of the subject was nceded, but the General Asseubly should not wa’
for the conclueion of that study before making recommendations to Member States
erd laying down the obligations which those States sbould undertake. With regare
to part 1 of the cperative part of the French draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.34/Rev.
it was difficult to see hnw the General Assembly could recommend Member States ©
"undertalke” to respect the right of self-determination. Thz2 proposed wurding
would be suitable for an article in an agreement to be racified by Member State.
who would thus assume a leral cbligation, but it was unsuitable for a
recommendation. The suggestel curdlitions for the exercise of self-letermination

were not without danger at the present stage of the wirk, He woulu therefore

3

have to abstain from voting on part 1 of the cperative part but would be able 1o
! S )2

vote for part II.

/Mr, NISOT



B/CN.4/CR. 265
Page 11

Vr. KISOT (Belgium) thanked the representative ef Lebanen for nis
owplanations, and regretted that the benefit of his reccmmendation had not been
specifically extended to indigenous peoples on whose territory thelr conquerors

had established themselves permanently, taking the place of the former

Mre. MEHTA (India) said she would accept some of the Lebanese
repregentative's suggestions. She would agree to delete the words "and exploit
then for their selfish interests” in the second paragraph of the introductery
part of her draft (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1l). She further agreed to replace the wort
"guarantee" by the word "respect" in the first paragraph of the operative part;
that amendment entailed the deletion of the last words of the sentence wvhich
ended with the words "the independence of nations against alien aggressors”.
Finally, she would agree to add the word "general", but not the words "and

persistent” in the second part of paragraph (2) of the operative part.

AZMI Bey (Fgypt) said that, together with some of his colleagues, he nad
acked the United States representstive to modify her amendment (E/CN.4/L.36) in
order to make it more-elastic, The new amendment would make it quite clear that
the proposed plebiscite should be held "under the auspices of the United Hations
where the United Nations congidered it to be a popular request for self-
determination". As the United States representative, who had been approached
wnofficially, had relected the amendment, he was going to reise the matter again
znd to ask her to make a concilistory gesture in return for the sacrifice which

he, Tor his part, was prepared to make.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) thanked the Egyptian
repregentative for his spirit of conciliation but was nevertheless unable to
accept the proposed mamendment. It would hardly be reasonsble t.- expect the
United Nations to organize every plebiscite, for after all it was conceivable that
in some cases plebiscites might be held under favourable conditions even

without United Nations intervention.

/Hir. ARNALDO



E/CN.4/SR.265
Page 12

Mr. ARNALDO (United Nations Educational, Scientific end Cultural
)rgenizetion) said in commenting on part II, paragraph 3 of the Freach draft
resciution (B/CH.4/L.34/Rev.1) that UNESCO appreciated the confidence placed in it
end wag prepared to undertake the required study. Certain factors would have t:
be taken into account so far as the procedure was concerned. Firstly, United
Nations recommendations to UNESCO were submitted to the Executive Board or 4o the
General Conference, Secondly, UNESCO's budget and programmes of 1952 would allovw
only certain preparatory work to be done on the proposed study. ILastly, the
estimates of expenditure in 1953-1954 had already been prepared and would be
congidered in May by the IExecutive Board and adopted in November by the General
Conference which might conclude its work befere the General Assembly had adopted
the resclution on the proposed study. It would thus be impussible to begin the
study until 1954 as in future UNESCO's General Conference wculd meet only once
every two years. If the recommendatiocn was to be acted upcn in 1952, perhaps the
Economic and Social Council should transmit the resolution in question directly t-

UNESCO without waiting for a Genersl Assernbly decision.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that he would accept the Australian
representative's suggestion to replace the word "recognize" by the word "reaffirnm'
in the first paragraph of the operative part of the French draft resoluticn
(E/CN.M/L.ﬁM/ReV.l). He wculd have liked to agree to the suggestion of the
UNESCO repnresentative but did not think that tbe Commission could spproach UNESCO
without the councurrence of the (eneral Agssembly, in view of the actual terms of
the Assembly's resolution. '

The CHAIRMAN asked the United States representative whether ghe would
accept the Greek repregentative'!s suggestion to replece the words "where the
United Nations so recommends" in paragraph 3 of the operative part of her
delegationts draft resclution (B/CN.4/L.32/Rev.2/Corr.l) by the words "where

the United Nations agrees'.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) preferred her own delegation's

form of words.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) withdrew his suggestion.

/The CHAIRMAN



B/CN.4/ER.265
Page 135

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on the Indien draft
resclution (E/CN.L/L.26/Rev.1)., The Polish amendment (E/CIN.4/L.42) would not
have tc be put tc the vote as the Indian representative had accepted it. There
remeined the United States amendment (E/CN.4/L.43) which was intended to replace
the Egyptian amendment (E/CN.4/L.36), and he asked the Commission whether it
would agree to replace that amendment by the United States asmendment.

The Commission decided by 10 votes to 2, with 6 abstentions, not to

replace the Egyptian amendment by the United States amencient.

Tae CHAIRMAN put the Egyptian amendment (E/CN.4/L.36) to the vote.

The Bgyptian emendment was edopted by 8 votes to 2, with 8 abstentions.

Mr. CASSIN (France) asked that the Indian draft resolution should be
voted on in parts.

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the preamble to the Indian draft
resolution (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1).

The prearble to the Tndian draft resclution was adbpted by 12 voteg to
3, with 3 abstentions. |

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph (1) cf the operative part.

Parsgraph (1) of the operative part was adopted by 11 votes to 1, with

6_gbstentions.
Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the wori:
"general and persistent" which had been suggested for insertion in paragraph ( )

of the operative part, should be voted on separately.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the words "general and persistent”,

The words "meneral and persistent” were rejected by 5 votes to 4, with
- {5 ; 2 ——

Q9 abstentions.

e e st

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) asked that paragraph (2) of the operative part

should be voted on in parts.

/The CHAIRMAN



L/Cin.k /SR 265
Paze 14

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragragh (2) of the cperative part up to
the end of the third line.

my

e first part of paragragh (2) of the operative part wac adopted by

1l vetes to 5, with 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the rest of paragraph 2 of the operative
part.

The rest of paragraph 2 of the operatlve part was adepted by 10 wotes

-+ Z,

to 5, with 3 sbstentions.

The CHAIRMAI put to the vote paragraph 2 of the operative part

o]
0
o

whole.

Paragraph 2 of the operative part as a whole was adcpted by 1l votes

to 5, with 2 abuteations,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as a whole.

The Indian draft resgolution was sdopted by 11 vetes to 5, with

2 abstentions,

Mr. NISAT (Belgium) explained his negative vote, Whatever the view
as to its value, it must be admitted that the mechinery for implementation
rrovided by the resolution was only intended to apply to the so-called
colonial States and the non-self-governing peoples subject to them. It
would not apply to the much larger number of peoples merged, eltlicr as a
majority or a minority, in States of which they formed an integral part and
which were gaverned by another race, But the machinery for implementation
chould have applied in the same way to those peoples and the States to which
they were subject, particularly in the fregquent cage in which such States
thus exerclsed autheority over peoples who had not reached the stage of full
evolution and te whom they were, in consequence, like the colonial States,
beund by the imperious duty of the misszion of civilisation itself. By such
discriminatien the Commission had repudiated, to tie detriment of a considerable

fraction of humanity, the principle of seli-determination Iintended by the

Charter to be the right of all peoples.

The meeting rose at 5.40 p,m.

19/5 p.m.





